DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY CHIEF OF STAFF G-1
300 ARMY PENTAGON
WASHINGTON DC 20310-0300

DAPE-ZA JAN 3 € 2620

MEMORANDUM FOR SEE DISTRIBUTION

SUBJECT: Expeditionary Civilian Workforce Shoulder Sleeve Insignia (SSI)

1. References:

a. Army Regulation (AR) 670-1, (Wear and Appearance of Army Uniforms
and Insignia) 25 May 2017.

b. Department of Army Pamphiet (DA PAM) 670-1 (Guide to the Wear and
Appearance of Army Uniforms and Insignia), 25 May 2017.

2. There are two types of deployed Army civilians. The first type is recruited and hired
for positions that require mobilization as part of their conditions of employment. These
personnel are part of internal unit deployments. The second type is not recruited or
required to mobilize in support of contingency operations; they volunteer through the
Department of Defense Expeditionary Civilian (DoD-EC) Program.

3. To distinguish our volunteer expeditionary civilians, the Institute of Heraldry
approved SSI design has been modified with the words “Expeditionary Workforce”
embedded with the symbol. The SSI will be worn on the wearer's right sleeve in the
Army Combat Uniform.

4. The Deputy Chief of Staff (DCS), G-1 is the proponent for the policies prescribing the
wear and appearance of Army uniforms. The DCS, G-1 will incorporate the provisions
of this approval memorandum into AR 670-1 and DA PAM 670-1 within 2 years from the
date of this memorandum.

5. Point of contact for this action is SGM Brian Sanders, Uniform Policy Branch at
brian.c.sanders.mil@mail.mil or (703) 695-5473.

Q. € d

THOMAS C. SEAMANDS
Lieutenant General, GS
Deputy Chief of Staff, G1
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